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June 28, 2012

Ms. Jowanna Oates, Senior Attorney

Joint Administrative Procedures Committee
680 Pepper Building

111 West Madison Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400

Re: Section 120.745(4)(g) Certification

Dear Ms. Oates:

In compliance with the requirement in section 120.745(4)(g), Florida Statutes, I hereby
certify on behalf of the Florida Atlantic University Board of Trustees that no objections
were received to the university’s Enhanced Biennial Review and Report. Irespectfully
request that you accept this letter as evidence of the university’s compliance with this
certification requirement.

General Counsel

cc: Mr. Robert J. Stilley, Chair
Dr. Mary Jane Saunders, President
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